
S6 MAY 1987 
Docket Nos.: 50-361 

and 50-362 

MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Director 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V 
& Special Projects 

FROM: Harry Rood, Project Manager 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V 
& Special Projects 

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 

DATE & TIME: Thursday, June 4, 1987 
9:00 a.m.  

LOCATION: Maryland National Bank Building, 
Room 6507 
Bethesda, Maryland 

PURPOSE: Discuss analysis of hazardous material 
traffic at San Onofre 

PARTICIPANTS: SCE NRC 
D. Cox K. Campe 
B. Duncil I. Spickler 

H. Rood 

Harry Rood, Project Manager 
Project Directorate V 
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V 

cc: See next page 

Meeting between technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for 
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties 
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff 
Policy", 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.  
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